

RE: Edits to Chapter 6 of the 2017 document

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 14:18:57 -0400
Attachments: OPCD Piece.docx (39.42 kB)

Hi Cindy

Please make your edits in the attached.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-28-17 2:01 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Edits to Chapter 6 of the 2017 document

Yes, just a moment, I'll get something that could work from our DPC.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-28-17 1:47 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Edits to Chapter 6 of the 2017 document

What's the best way to make edits – do we have a soft copy of our content that I can edit to create a marked draft?

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS